From: Charles O. Lichtenauer [mailto:col@danburylaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 12:02 PM

To: ewhite@newfairfield.org

Subject: 60 Sawmill Road Variance Application #23-23

Good morning Mr. White:

| write to provide the attached photographic documentation with descriptions (below my signature line)
to be added to the record for Variance Application #23-23 (60 Sawmill Road). | intend to speak on behalf
of Mr. Scott March, a neighboring landowner, at the hearing.

Thank you,
Charles

Charles O. Lichtenauer

Chipman Mazzucco Emerson LLC
44 0Old Ridgebury Road, Suite 320
Danbury, CT 06810-5107

Phone: (203) 744-1929 Ext. 2000
Direct Dial: (203)-718-3521
col@danburylaw.com
www.danburylaw.com

View from Mr. March’s Driveway on Escape Road:
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Woodchipper running at 7am:




Woodchip piles:



Woodchip pile encroaching on neighboring parcel:
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Drainage from 60 Saw Mill routed into back yard of 3 Escape Road:
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